Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, June 18, 2018
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
® Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

June 2018 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator | Page
#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
I, Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will Pesko
be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented.
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz
1.  Student of the Month PDF
2. End-of-Year Report
3.  Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR) Report for PES | Hoogland
B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report
1.  End-of-Year Report
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Update of State Testing ,
2.  Special Education Enrollment Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1.  Staffing Update
2. Summer Conference »
3.  Announcement for Referendum Committee
Organizational Meeting
E. Policy Committee Report Burkart
1. Second Reading of Policy #345.6 Graduation 4-6
Requirements
2.  Second Reading of Policy #422.1 Admission of 7
Foreign Students
F. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
VI. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Exception Request for Early Graduation Hoogland
B Employee Handbook Revisions for 2018-19 Morgan 8-9
C. Preliminary 2018-19 Budget Lehman
D Board Committee Assignments Morgan 10
Pesko
Consent ltems
Vil. [A. Approval of Minutes from May 21, 2018 Board Meeting Pesko 11-13
B Approval of Second Reading of Policies Presented
C. Approval of Personnel Report 14
D Approval of Bills PDF
VIII. | Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko

June 2018 - Page 2




XI.

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of
the open session

A.

Pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(g) for the purpose of
conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body
who is rendering oral or written advice concerning
strategy to be adopted by the body with respectto
litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.

e Confer with Legal Counsel , ,

Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of
considering employment, promation, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility.

e Staffing Update

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W]
Stat. Sec. 19.85(1) if necessary, to act on motions made during
the executive session.

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

June 2018 - Page 3



GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 345.6

Beginning with the class of 2019, in order to be granted a high school diploma the
student must have completed 28.5 credits of coursework (until then, a graduated scale
has been established and published in the student and registration handbooks), been
enrolled in a Board-approved activity for each class period of each school day during
the high school grades, satisfied the following criteria, and been recommended to the
School Board for a diploma by the Superintendent or his or her designee.

1. The student has earned 17.5 required credits during high school, including:
English — 4 Credits Social Studies — 3.5 Credits

English 9 (1)

English 10 (1)

English 11 (1) v

English 12 (1) or AP English or Written/Oral
Communication

Math — 3 Credits
To meet Academic Standards
Including .5 Senior Math

Business Education — 1 credit
College/Career Readiness (CCR) - .5 credit

American Global Marketplace (.5)
Civics (.5)

U.S. History 1 & 1l (1)

Social Studies Electives (1)
Senior Leadership Seminar (.5)

Science — 3 Credits

Science 9 (1)

Biology I (1)

Either Chemistry or

Applied Physical Science (1)

Computer Applications - .5 credit
Health - .5 Credit (Completed in 8"
grade)
Physical Education — 1.5 credits
Personal Fitness

Family & Consumer Education ~ .5 credits
Life Skills - .5 Credit

A student may be eligible for a diploma if he/she does not satisfy these credit
requirements if he/she has been enrolled in a Board-approved alternative program and
the Superintendent or designee determines that the student has demonstrated a level of
proficiency in English, social studies, mathematics, science, physical education, and
health education equivalent to the proficiency which the student would have attained if
he/she had completed the regular credit requirements.

Attendance Requirement

Seniors are required to be in full attendance for 90% of all scheduled school days.
Extenuating circumstances will be considered on a case by case basis by the principal
or his/her designee in conjunction with the student’s parents. Failure to comply with the
attendance requirement will preclude that student from participating in the graduation
ceremony and all days missed beyond the 90% must be made up in summer school
and/or community service before a diploma will be issued.

June 2018 - Page 4



Course Selections Recommended for:

Freshmen | .5 | American Global Market Place Sophomores 1.| Credit of Math
.5 | US History | 1 | Credit of Biology |
1 | Credit of Science 9 1 | Credit of English 10
.5 | Credit of Life Skills .5 | Civics
5 | Credit of PE-Personal Fitness :5 | US History Il
1 | Credit of English 9 .5 | Credit of Physical Ed Electives
1 | Credit of Math .5 | Credit of Career/College
1 | Credit of Computer Applications Readiness
2 | Credits of Electives 3 | Credits of Electives
8 | Total Credits 8 | Total Credits
Juniors .5 | Physical Ed Elective Seniors 5 | Math - »
1 | Credit of English 11 .5 | Credit of Senior Leadership
1 | Credit of Chemistry or Applied Seminar
Physical Science .5 | Social Studies Elective
1 | Social Studies 1 | Credit of English 12 or AP
5 | Math English or Written/Oral
4 | Credits of Electives Communication’
g | Total Credits 5.5 | Credits of Electives
8 | Total Credits

2. The student has earned at least 11 diploma credits from the following areas:

¢ Elective Credits: Credit will be awarded for each elective credit successfully earned
beyond the 17.5 required credits.

e Citizenship credits: Up to four credits may be awarded based on the citizenship
credit process, Rule 345.6.

o Academic Performance: Students with exceptional educational interests, needs or
requirements may be provided with an Individualized Education Program within their
alternative education program for high school graduation. Such alternative
education programs shall be established in accordance with state law requirements.

School administrators and staff shall help prepare students to satisfy the criteria,
consistent with established District policies and procedures. The high school principal
shall provide for a regular review of a student’s progress toward meeting the established
diploma criteria and shall keep students and their parents/guardians informed of the
student’s progress.

Accommodations to these requirements may be made for students with exceptional
education interests, needs, or requirements consistent with state law and established
District policies and procedures. A student who successfully completes an
Individualized Educational Program will be granted a high school diploma.

June 2018 - Page 5



Before a student is granted a high school diploma, the high school principal shall
determine whether the student has satisfied the diploma criteria outlined in the policy
and any other District policy applicable to high school graduation.

The high school principal shall be responsible for informing students and their
parents/guardians of the requirements of this policy. The policy and its implementing
procedures shall be published in the high school student and parent handbooks
annually.

Approved: 01/15/01
Revised: 08/20/01
Revised: 02/17/03
Revised: 09/21/09
Revised: 12/19/11
Revised: 12/14/12
Revised: 06/20/16
Revised: 06/18/18

June 2018 - Page 6



ADMISSION OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENTS 422.1

A maximum of two (2) foreign exchange students may be enrolled in the School District
of Phillips during an academic school year. Exceptlons to this rule shall be approved by
the Phillips School District Board of Education.

1) ltis recommended that each foreign exchange student be represented by a bona fide
organization recognized by the Phillips Board of Education.

2) The School District of Phillips shall receive an application from eligible foreign exchange
students by August 15 of the school year for which he/she is applying. ‘Applicants not
meeting the deadline must be approved by the Director of Instructional Services or
his/her designee.-Transcript should be received in English.

3) The organization/individual (family) sponsoring the foreign exchange student, where
applicable, shall:

a) provide the School District with documentation that the foreign exchange
student is English proficient;

b) provide the School District with the name, address, and telephone number of
the host family;

‘¢) provide the School District with the name, address, and telephone number of
an area representative for the sponsoring organization;

d) provide the School District with documentation that the student has health
and accident insurance coverage;

e) provide an area representative who will physically come to the Phllhps High
School to discuss the academic progress, social progress, or any problems
that school officials may have concerning the foreign exchange student;

f) provide academic records, health records and lmmlgratlon records on the

- foreign exchange student; and,

g) provide the School District with the arrival and departure dates of the foreign

exchange student. : -

The Phillips Board of Education will have the right to terminate attendance if any of the
above provisions are not fulfilled or the foreign exchange student violates the rules and
regulations established for student conduct.

Foreign exchange students recognized as seniors may participate in the graduation
ceremony and will receive a certificate of attendance. Those foreign exchange students
that meet all the graduation requirements set by the School District of Phillips shall
receive a standard high school diploma.  The students are responsible for showing
proof of meeting all Phillips High School requirements for graduation before

September 1.

Approved: 11/27/00
Revised: 11/16/09
Revised: 11/16/14
Revised: 06/18/18

June 2018 - Page 7



2018-19 Handbook Revision Suggestions

2.3.1 School Safety

(PEA requested a statement regarding ALICE training individual decisions being backed
by Board - from Colin H.)

2.4.1 Physical Examinations

Revise language to match new board policy 523.1. Revisions were made due to law
changes regarding tuberculosis testing.

4.10.4 Severance Pay

The $30.00/day for support staff and $60.00/day for professional staff amounts in the
policy are based on Board agreement in 2007 with two support staff to increase the
amount from “The amount of severance pay will be calculated as follows: Number of
hours in the employee’s work day x $1.00 x number of unused sick leave days”.

Do we want to make an adjustment on these amounts (11 years old) or determine a
percentage of daily rate so adjustments do not need to be made in the future?

The percentage equivalent for the two support staff employees adjusted in 2007 was
28.6% of their daily rate. Based on today’s daily rates the $30.00 is equivalent to 14% -
37% of a daily rate (highest hourly and lowest hourly employee).

For professional staff the $60.00 daily rate in 2007 was equivalent to 21.7% - 38.7%
(highest salary to lowest salary). The 2017-18 equivalent is 18% - 29% (highest salary
to lowest salary) for today's wages. S v

Suggestion #1: 25% of daily rate.

Suggestion #2: If set percentage rate is not approved, change the rate for 260-day
employees to be the same as professional staff ($60.00/day). This would include
full-time office staff, custodians, IT staff, and lead bus driver.

June 2018 - Page 8



6.4 Overtime Pay and Comp-Time for Support Staff (Policy #542.6)

Overtime shall be paid at one and one-half (1 %) times the employee’s hourly rate for
any hours worked in excess of forty(40) hours per week. Also included as time worked
when calculating overtime are vacation and paid holidays. All overtime must have prlor
administrative approval, except in emergency situations. :

This section from the policy is missing in the Employee Handbook:

In lieu of overtime pay (hours worked beyond a normal 40 hour week — the week is
defined as beginning on Sunday and ending at the end of the day on Saturday),
non-union employees may request “comp time” from their immediate supervisor,. who -
will determine approval. The supervisor must log any comp time or time beyond 40
hours and file a report with the Superintendent or designee following each month. Such
comp time will be logged at one and one half times the number of hours worked in
excess of 40 hours. Logs will also detail hours of comp time used during the month and
show an ending month accumulated balance of comp time remaining. Comp time
accumulated during a fiscal year (July 1 — June 30) can be used up to August 1
following the fiscal year. Any comp time remaining shall be paid at time and a half.

Suggestion:

1) Include the omitted language from the Board policy regarding comp time.

2) Strike the section requiring supervisors (italicized) to keep track of time as this is
easily accessed in Skyward and should be the employee’s responsibility to track.

3) Add: Employees are limited to 40 hours of comp time within a fiscal year, unless
approved by the supervisor.

June 2018 - Page 9



2018-19 DISTRICT COMMITTEES with BOARD MEMBERSHIP
Board President is included in all Committees

BUSINESS SERVICES (Officers)

Jon Pesko, President
Marty Krog, Vice-President
Joe Fox, Treasurer

Tracie Burkart, Clerk

FACILITIES/TRANSPORTATION
Jim Adolph
Marty Krog
Jon Pesko

HUMAN GROWTH/DEVELOPMENT &

HEALTH
Tracie Burkart

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Joe Fox

Marty Krog

Student Liaison

CURRICULUM
Mark Distin
Stephen Willett

~NUTRITION
Tracie Burkart
Hailey Halmstad

POLICY REVIEW
Tracie Burkart
Hailey Halmstad
Kevin Rose
Stephen Willett

REVENUE
Jim Adolph
Marty Krog
Jon Pesko
Stephen Willett

SCHOOL FOREST
Jim Adolph
Kevin Rose

SPECIAL ED ADVISORY
Joe Fox

ATHLETIC AD HOC
Mark Distin

NEGOTIATIONS
Board officers

BOARD APPOINTMENTS

CESA#12 Hailey Halmstad
WASB Delegate Mark Distin
Crisis Team Kevin Rose
WI Rural Schools Stephen Willett

June 2018 - Page 10



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, May 21, 2018

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:15
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Halmstad, Pesko, Willett and Student Liaison.
Absent: Krog and Rose. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Finance
Manager Lehman, Principals Scholz and Hoogland, and Pupil Services Director Lemke.
Others: Staff, students, and community members.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation

A.  Kim Mess spoke on behalf of the Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation requesting that
the Board increase the pay rate for head lifeguards due to responsibilities and
other area pay scales.

B. Al Jesunas expressed concern on how the music teacher position was handled.

C. Felecie Guidry expressed concern on how her autlstlc children’s needs for
consistency were not being met.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A.  Phillips Elementary School Principal Report

1. Students of the Month will be announced next month.

2. The final Logger Team meeting will be held on May 30th to celebrate
success. A program, meal, and activities are bemg planned.

B.  Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report -

1. Marc Peterson and three students presented |nformat|on on the Northwoods
Youth for Global Ecology trip to Belize in March 2018. The next trip is being
planned for Spring of 2020.

2. Students of the month for Phillips Middle School are Kacy Eggebrecht (6),
Alec Bjork (7), Sophia DeByl (8).

3. Students of the quarter for Phillips High School for 3rd and 4th quarter are
Jayna Carlson (10), Caitlyn McDonald (9) Dakota Haberman (11), Lokesh
Kumaravel (11)

4.  Dakota Haberman was elected by the Phillips High School students to serve
as the 2018-19 student liaison.

5.  The senior class tr|p and awards ceremony will be held on Wednesday, May
23rd.

6.  The Class of 2018 graduation will be held on Friday, May 25 at 7:00 pm.

7. Alethal threat drill was held last Wednesday at the middle/high school.
Crews met following the drill to give input into the procedures.

8. It looks like there will be sufficient numbers of student athletes for girls tennis
in the fall.

9.  Scheduling for 2018-19 is a work in progress. With the loss of our German
teacher and currently no applicants, options are being considered.

C. Director of Pupil Services had no report.
D.  Superintendent Report
1. Referendum update was tabled until later in the meeting.

June 2018 - Page 11



VI

2. The Employee Handbook revisions have been reviewed and forwarded by
the LCT group. The revisions will be considered at the June business
services meeting and forwarded to the whole Board for consideration.

3. The State child tax rebate process is now open and we will be contacting our
parents to alert them to the opportunity.

4. The administration and Loggers United are discussing how to bring middie
school sports under the sponsorship of the school district. Currently,
volleyball, football, and cross country are not middle school sponsored
athletics. Also being considered would be advisor compensation for club
sports and activities. More information will be coming to the Board in months
ahead.

Student Liaison reported on spring sport activities and the graduation program for

Friday. He was commended for a good job this year in his position as the board’s

student liaison.

Policy committee met on May 9th and discussed Policies #345.6 Graduation

Requirements and #422.1 Admission of Foreign Students. These policies are

presented for first reading tonight.

Facilities and transportation committee met on May 17th to discuss the projects

and vehicle purchases for this summer. These will be acted on later in the

meeting. '

Business services committee met on May 17th and discussed the following:

1. Facility projects for the summer of 2018 were reviewed and forwarded to the
Board meeting.

2. Reviewed the Security Health Plan renewal and proposal from Wisconsin
County Association. Recommending to the Board that we transition to WCA
for a savings of $63,979. - _

3.  Staffing resignations and hires were reviewed

4. Employee Handbook revisions for 2018-19 were reviewed from LCT and
forwarded to the Board meeting.

5.  Bills were reviewed.

Food Service Director Report :

1. Breakfast and lunch will again be served durmg summer school. There will
be no meals at the Phillips Community Daycare this summer. These meals
are available to all students in the district whether they are in summer school
or not. Information is being sent out.

2. Phillips is part of a 38-school cooperative called Central Wisconsin Coop.
Phillips will be hosting the summer conference in August which will include
many different trainings for food service staff.

ltems for Discussion and Possible Actlon

A,

B.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to approve 2018-19 Additional Compensatlon Plan as
presented. Motion carried 7-0.

The Employee Handbook revisions will be reviewed at business services
committee meeting in June and be forwarded to the Board for second reading.
We will not have to raise lunch prices this year due to new regulations that exempt
schools that are operating positively on January 31, 2018 from the PLE tool.
Motion (Willett/Burkart) to approve the health insurance transition from Security
Health to Wisconsin Counties Association. Motion carried 7-0.

The Board directed Mr. Morgan to begin work on a referendum committee.

Motion (Adolph/Willett) to approve summer projects and vehicle purchases for the
summer that exceed $5,000.00. Motion carried 7-0.

June 2018 - Page 12



VII.

VIl

Xl.
Xl

XIIL

Consent ltems - Motion (DistinWillett) to approve consent items A & C. Item B is tabled

until after closed session. Motion carried 7-0.

A.  Approved minutes from April 16, 23, May 10, 14, 2018 Board meetings.

B.  Approved bills from April 2018 (#344029-344170 and wires) for a total of
$584,489.50.

The next regular board meeting will be held on June 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. ltems to
include are Employee Handbook, end-of-year reports, final staffing report, prehmmary
budget for 2018-19, and compensation for head lifeguards.

Motion (Adolph/Willett) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open

session:

A.  Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.

o Contract Negotiation Parameters for 2018-19 Salary and Wages

B.  Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(f) for the purpose of considering open
enroliment requests for 2018-19 school year.

) Requests to enter the school district of Phillips
® Requests to leave the school district of Phillips

C.  Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(g) for the purpose of conferring with legal
counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it
is or is likely to become involved.

o Confer with legal counsel
Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote at 7:25 p.m.

Announced that the Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Wi Stat. Seé.
19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 7-0.

Action Items. .
A Motion (Willett/Adolph) to direct the administration to proceed with contract
negotiation parameters as presented for the 2018-19 school year. Motion carried
7-0.
B. Motion (Willett/Adolph) to approve/deny the open enroliment requests to enter
and leave the School District of Phillips as presented. Motion carried 7-0.
C. Motion (Willett/Fox) to proceed with recommendations by legal counsel as -
presented. Motion carried 7-0.
D. Motion (Distin/Halmstad) to approve the personnel report. Motion carried 7-0.
1. Approved hiring of Evan Evenson as PHS social studies teacher; Kyle
Schleife as K-12 vocal music teacher following fall student teaching; and
Kristin Belan, Brady Halmstad, and Joshua Lasky as summer custodians.
2. Approved resignations from Michelle Hlavacek, special education teacher
(3 years); Jerry Butman, bus route driver (11 years); Steven Ivancich,
german teacher (2.5 years), Colleen McHugh (5 months) and Paula
Houdek, Title | teacher (14 years).

Motion (Willett/Distin) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0. Adjourned at 8:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

June 2018 - Page 13



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
May 18, 2018 - June 15, 2018

New Previous Effective
Name/Position o, _r Employee
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Dylon Lind, Seasonal Replace
Groundskeeper Seth Berens $12.60 $12.60 6/11/2018
Recruitment
Position Position Status L.ocation Posting Date
Replace
FBLA Advisor Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Speech/Language Pathologist |Replace Amy Crabtree Districtwide 04-10-2018
Replace
Special Education Teacher Michelle Hlavacek Elementary School 05-11-2018
Replace :
Bus Route Driver Jerry Buiman Bus Garage
World Language Teacher Replace Steven lvancich |[Phillips High School 05-07-2018
Elementary/Middle
School Teacher Replace Paula Houdek  |Phillips Elementary . |06-01-2018
PES Secretary Replace Patti Lebeck Elementary School 05-24-2018
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resignation/ Effective Years of
Retirement . Date Service Location
PES Building Elementary
Patti Lebeck Secretary (10-mo) |Retirement 6/30/2018 29.5 School

June 2018 - Page 14




WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC § |
INSTRUCTION | | Tony Evers, PhD, ‘State Superintendent

Phillips School District
Phillips Elementary School
21 Century Community Learning Center Program -
Site Monitoring Report
" November 2017

Background . : ' : A '

The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction awarded a grant to the Phillips School District

to operate'a 21° Century Community Learning Center (CLC) during the 2017-18 school year.

The $100,000 grant that funds the before-school and after-school program serving students at

Phillips Elementaty School has allowed the center to continue program operations for the fourth
© consecutive year of a five-year cycle, under the state-administered CLC program..

The department selected multiple centers statewide to receive monitoring visits during the fall
semester of the 2017-18 school year, Districts were selected for review based upon a variety of
factors, including maturity of the program, geographical distribution, and uniqueness of program
services. Department staff member Teri LeSage and contracted consultant Steve Fernan served
as reviewers for the monitoring visit to Park Falls Elementary School on October 31 and
November 1, 2017. Additionally, the reviewers, through an exit interview héld on November 1,
2017, provided a preliminaty report to key program staff,

Project coordinators and building principals in each sélected district were contacted after notice
of intent to monitor was sent to the school district administrator. Dates of the visit were
established and coordinators were asked to complete a self-assessment of their program in
advance of the onsite review. The completed self-assessments were returned to the department
and helped facilitate discussions with the Site Coordinator, Courtney Janak; Principal, Dave
Scholz; After.School Tutor (and day school teacher), Amy Edwards; and District Grant
Specialist/Consultant, Dale Houdek, The department team also met with community partner
representatives Arielle Hilgart, the UW-Extension Youth Development Agent for Price County,
and Wendy Rebne from the Wisconsin Nutrition Education Project. -

Entrance interviews preceded direct observations by the reviewers of program services offered to

" students in Phillips Elementary School. Reviewers also had the opportunity to observe before-

. school program activities on the morning of November 1, prior to the scheduled exit conference.
In addition to scheduled interviews and observations, the coordinator provided documents related
to the program that included a self-assessment of complidnce with program requirements and _
best practices, an agenda of the program activities to be reviewed, and additional documentation
to be used to verify ratings on the self-assessment. Reviewers had the opportunity to examine
this documentation and consider it, along with the information collected through the interviews
and program observations. Preliminary findings in the form of observed program stretigths and
recommendations for program improvement wete shared during the exit interview with the.

1




participants. It was noted at the time that there were no findings calling for corrective action to
be taken, and that all program requirements were being met or exceeded. The following
represents a summary of those findings.

Program Organization ,

The Phillips School District operates an elémentary school serving approximately 360 students in
grades pre-K through 5, in addition to setving students in grades 6 through 12 at a separate
combined middle/high school. While the local economy has stabilized since the end of the

" «Great Recession,” enrollment had been falling until stabilizing in the past few years. The. CLC
grant was sought to help contribute to student achievement and to help the district meet its
learning objectives. In 2016-17, the CLC’s population included 49.8% free and reduced lunch
eligible students, under 1% English Language Learners; 18% special education students; under
2% American Indian/Alaska Native, under 3%.Asian, under 1% Black, under 2% Hispanic and
95% White students. A. total of'229 students attended. Tt should be noted that the Phillips |
Flementary School has just been recognized as a “Blue Ribbon” school by the U.S. Department
of Education, and a Title I “School of Promise¢™ by the Wisconsin Depattment of Public
Instruction. Both of these honots were bestowed for high levels of studeit achievement while
serving a population that disproportionately faces economic disadvantage. Principal Scholz felt -
the CLC had contributed to these achievements.

The CLC-utilizes a variety of strategies in targeting students most in need of academic, social
and emotional, and/or behavioral suppoit to be served in the program. Teacher referrals,
promotions at conferences and open hotises, and open enrollment by parents/guardians all have
been utilized to generate over 200 registtations annually, with 91 students reaching “regular
attendee” status (30 or more session attended duting the school year) in the most recent school
year, Parents/guardians must formally enroll their children so that program expectations can be
explained and agreed to. This has helped to keep the program from being viewed as a “child: .
care” program and allowed the CLC to be viewed as an extension of the school day mission. Day
school teachers are utilized as grade-specific tutors one night per week, which further reinforces

this program’s identity and mission. .

The program operates from 7: 15 until 8:00 Monday through Friday motnings, and from 3:15
until 5:15 on Monday through Thursday afternoons. These approximately 12 hours of extended
learning time per week offer the opportunity for homework completion, academi¢ entichment,
activity participation, and exploration into other general enrichment activities, recreation, and
youth development.

From 7:15 until 7:25 each morning students report to the school library, While students may
remain in the library until 8:00 a.m. to work on homework completion with a teacher’s aide, or to
use the computer room to play educational games, students may also move to the gymnasium for
physical activity that lasts until 7:45 a.m., when breakfast is served in the adjoining cafeteria.
Students who have already eaten at home may remain in the gym until 8:00 a.m. for continued
physical activity. At 8:00 a.m., all students in these program areas matticulate to their
hometooms to begin the regular school day. We should note that attendance is taken, using the

sheet of program enrollees, in both program areas, and that over 60 students were participating
between the two program areas combined. -




In the afternoon program, students report to the cafeteria at 3:15 for check-in, a snack, and
_ homework help. This block lasts until 3:45, when students then move with their program leaders
to assigned areas. Reviewers were present on a Tuesday evening when day school teachets, who
remain to work with students in their grade groups, provide tutoring. Typical ratios are no more
than 1:10, but low numbers were present the evening of the review due to it falling on
Halloween. While student numbers were unusually low that day, reviewers were able to observe
the myriad of program materials that staff were using. These included RAZ Kids, News 2 U, and
SPARK, among others. The educational entichfnent block is scheduled from'3:45 until 4:45 each
afternoon. Students then move to a final program rotation from 4:45 until 5 :15, after which they
are excused to be picked up by parents/guardians, or are transported home by the district’s van,
During the two afternoon blocks, the program offerings also include general enrichment and
recreational opportunities provided by program partners or high school peet mentors employed
by the program. Some of the partners include the 4H Youth Extension agent, the Wisconsin
" Nutrition Education Project Coordinator, the County Mental Health and Alcohol and Other Drug
Abuse (AODA) program office, North Central Technical College, the Phillips Police
Department, and the Public Library. ‘ .

As mentioned, besides the Tuesday evening utilization of day school staff for the futoring
component, and the use of a paraprofessional and physical education/health teacher in the
morning program areas, the line staff is largely made up of high school students who are paid to
carty out the homework help and enrichment activities daily.

Family activities are held approximately three to five times per year, with standing events in the
fall, wintet, and spring. Events have ranged from healthy meal preparation, to STEM activities in
partnership with local businesses, to helping students with homework at home. In this year’s fall
event, over 70% of CLC patents/guardians attended. The event included an icebreaker, a review
of individual student data with their parents/guardians, an activity that could be done at home,
networking time, and goal setting for students. ‘ :

Findings

Program Strengths . .

» The CLC at Phillips Elementary School benefits from the exemplary work of the
leadership team that includes Program Coordinator, Courtney Janak: Principal, Dave
Scholz; and Grant Coordinator/Consultant, Dale Houdek, These individuals are
knowledgeable and passionate about the program, and provide strong guidance to the line
staff, partners, and parents/guardians of entolled students, which résults in outstanding
services.

e Strong alignment exists between the day school and after-school programs, which serves
to advance students’ connections with their school and the learning process. An example
of this alignment was evident in the creation of a color-coded spreadsheet that charted
homework completion, after-school program attendance, and skills identified as needing
to be addressed. The latter information is provided by day school teachers of the student
participants. The chatts are also used to provide follow-up information from the after-
school program staff'to day school teachers. The “Logger Leader” recognition program

3




allows after-school program staff to share information from the programs that students
are participating in, to their parents/guardians. This coordination allows parents/guardians
to support the skill development activities and strategies being pursued in the after-school
program, at home.

o Program staff are responsive to parent/guardian requests and program needs identified
through the formal quality assessinent process. One example of this responsiveness was
reflected in the decision to restructure the transportation plan by providing door-to-door
drop off through a “lease-to-own” van acquisition. The previous practice of area drop-
offs resulted in too many missed connections with parents/guardians and in participant
attrition. The revised arrangement has actually resulted in a doubling of daily program
participation in the after school component. : '

o A wide variety of partner contributions in a number of program areas have collectively
contributed to a high quality enrichment program. Among these partners are the Phillips
Police Department, UW-Extension of Price County, the Wisconsin Nutrition Education
Project, North Central Technical College, and the Phillips Public Library, Special
commendation goes to the high school mentors from. Phillips High School who serve as
the Tine staff for many of the program activities in the after-school portion of the CLC. .
Besides providing critical leadership and supervision, these mentors are themselves
benefitting from the expetience thiough participation in this unique career exploration
experience. A win-win to be sure. o o

o The establishment of a formal registration process, use of a computer attendance app, and
the ability to translate attendance and patticipation data into program reports, reflects the
“formalization” of program entollment and participation. These upgrades have allowed
for better program data tracking and the ability to communicate with day school staff and

parents/guardians.

Recommendations for Program Improvement _ : :

‘e Staffis encouraged to work with the district’s food service manager and staff from the
department’s school nutrition program, to enroll (if not already participating) in the U.S.
Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) subsidized After School Snack Programi. This
linkage may allow for the saving of grant funds currently being used to purchase snacks.

‘e Program leaders should continue to promote the positive news about the CLC as a means
of accelerating the sustainability planning for the program. Strategies should include but

 not be limited to posting frequent reports or updates on. the program’s web page, sharing
newsletters or e-mails with parents/guardians and other program partnets, providing
regular school board reports or presentations, and submitting articles o area media
outlets. These strategies not only contribute to communication efforts about the program,
but also serve to advance sustainability efforts for the day when other resources must be
leveraged to replace grant dollars. Such positive images may be of help when discussions
on levying Fund 80, shifting Fund 10 of fund balance dollars, or seeking “in kind” '
contributions from community partners (including “Phillips United”) take place.

e The reliance upon high school students to setve as the core of the staff'to help carry out
the after-school component of the CLC presents some challenges that merit further
examination and discussion. The need to constantly replace these short-time staff
members due to their graduation or focus on extra-curricular activities calls for the




_ (‘identification and recruitment of more adults (e.g., day school staff, community
&\& w9 \Volunteers, partner organization representatives, etc.). _ '
%z VQ& 26( % Staff are further encouraged to consider participating in the department-led pilot projeot__"
{ X o()?/ to develop a new platform foF data collection and analysis that might assist in use of
o » A 0 X program data to evaluate the impacts of program interventions critically, which may in
?;( AN turn lead to program improvement. While the project will launch in fall 2018, slots will B

oo "“W W be filling this spring and action (if interested) should take place soon after receipt of this
\f\ \ R 0?9\‘(\ report. '
¢ Qqé%(; { "o .
- o .
%\Gﬂ(\ o€ Corrective Action df( ~
20 4 There were no findihgs that any program requirements had failed to be met. As a result, there is
J(\‘\ no directive to develop a corrective action plan,
Conclusion :
Ry The Phillips Elementary School CLC is viewed as a-well-run after-school program with good
V’/ 1‘5\ buy-in from the school community, including students, parents/guardians, and teachers. Much
(@0 credit should go to the program coordinator, the school administration, the day school staff, and
e the after-school staff members. The program can be proud of its accomplishments to date, and

should embrace the items jointly identified for improvement as a-means for providing an even
higher level of service.

They do et have  Covoctile qitiing,
Gmaf prt Loty (Gige) Jpnck /

D "




KXXRRXXFRFRR P Fryyeryrry FTOADT JO DUH xxxx ¥ ¥ ¥ 5 XXXXFFFLXRERRER

0F :S3UNODOY JFO IOQUNN

zZETT9 ST 79 28°8LT GPE’S 197852 8LG’'S  LLTT¥PT'OLI 08°7L? ‘88T 92 6£7°9TL"8 8€°8£8/G69 8 ST®10L SNUSASY PUBRID
Z€°19 ST°¥%9 Z8°8LI‘SYE’'S £9°8GZ’8LS’'S  LLTTIPT’OLT 08°7LF 88T 92 6€¥’9TL’S 8€°8€87569°8 aNQA TYEINED —== === —————— - -===01
86°0Z AR A 61V 05822 0v°6T 05792 00°00Z 007002 $433 X400 --- ——— -0000§ 666 —--¥0T
09°LST €T 0LY 7P 09L°GT 86°220'L¥ 00" %76 °T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SNOANYTTIOSIH ~-- —--- -00005 066 --—-¥0T
LT 811 €726 L6 9LE‘SL 0v-LS0’€eT €1°9%2°S 85,9299 00700062 FIVE-3 Y °¥X ¥OI¥d - SANQdEY --- --- -0000G TL6 —---¥0T
00-zev’Te SIWILIZS SNI TYIId¥D-NON --- --—- —-0000§ 796 --—d0T
00°00T 8€°L9Z°121 9T T9T°6¢€ 8€°1,92'12Z1 SASYAT TYLId¥) --- --— —-0000S 8L8 ---¥0T
Lz-69z'zt 00°000°€ $SOT/SITYS INAWIINDT --- --- -0000G 198 ---¥0T
V6 9FT 8% 1GT 657677 ’29 PETLLE'PY $9 Z19°€T pETLLE'RY 00°005°‘ZY 00°005‘Z¥ 140 ION FIVIS N¥HI IV Q33 --- --- -0000§ 08L ---¥0T
€8°21 06°986°1C 00°v6V‘LOT 00" ¥6E°TLT ¥I FTLIL ¥ASHT ~-- ——— =0000G6 TG4 ---¥0T
TT°6T 6576 €2 765°0€ P1°802°LT 00°0€v ‘20T 00 LBE‘6LT SINYYD I0Ir0¥d TY¥IOEdS --- --- ~0000§ 0£L ———-¥0T
00700071 FNNIATI FIVIS JYFHIO --- --- -0000S 669 ---¥0T
00°00T 00°00T 00°0GL L6T 00°008°ZS¢E 00°0GL“L6T 00°008'2s¢€ pTY 1Tdng I8 --- --- -0000G $69 ---¥01
0076969 00°TLO’L IV ¥ILOdWOD —--- --- -0000§ T69 ---¥0T
fofepdeg:] 6708 VL LOB'T 0r-8€9°T 00°€11°C 0070181 TYO0T HONCHHI FANIATY HIVIS —--- —-— —00006 099 ---d0T
91759 FT°0L 00°%92'LET 00°00L“6€T 67259012 00°T8T’66T QIv¥ I9¥S --- ——- -0000S 069 ---¥0T
70" 8T 0T°€2 00°005’2 00°02S°’S 00°198°¢€T 00°268°€2 SINV¥D IDIL09d TYIDI4S —--- --— —0000G 0€9 ---¥0I
687€9 68°€9 00°T18979€L°T 00°929°%98'T 00°T6T’8TL T 00°1£€°816°C aIy NOIIVZITYN0d --- --- -0000§ 129 -—-d0T
zZ5°v8 TLT0ZT 00°51Z2°92 0075149782 00°8T071€ 00 s§L‘ET arvy x¥v¥dIl --- --- -0000§ €19 ---¥0T
F0°L8 v VIl 00°6245°9G 00°8S0 ‘0L 00°000S9 00792219 QI¥ NOIIVIMOdSNWML ——— =--- -0000§ 219 ---¥901
000067 00°68€°¥ SAIV IvdgIaZi 40 LISNVYL ——— —--- -0000S LTS -—-¥0T
LOTLET ¥3°8¢2 00°-960°2 S¥°109 00°960°Z 00°005°T 00°00T’2 SADUN0S “YAINI SAIY JI0 LISNWEL --- —--- —0000G §GT§ ---¥0T
00°908°‘cee 00°269'1€2 "ISIQ "HOS IM INIWITOWNT NFA0 --- -~-- —00006 §¥€ ---¥0T
08716 9L°86 16716821 87 P18V L6°Z16°C 007000771 00°000°ST STYINIY ——— —-- -0000S £6Z ---40T
0G°€€T 8T 16 00726902 00°€05‘9T 00°08L°T 0070691 007006 ST 00700181 §3E INIANIS —-—- --— -0000§ Z6¢ —-—-—-¥0T
00°000°“¢ SHIYINOD ‘ONISIVEONAI ’SIATD --- —-- -0000S 16T ~—-¥0T
LE"Z6 L6°76 877689 z0°81Z°L 80°C¥vL 90°L9L 00°79¥% L 00°009 ‘L SINIWLSAANI NO ISTIAINI -—-- —--- -0000§ 082 —-——d0T
LT"Z6 10769 GG S¥6'TT Z6°TL6'8 00052 08°0L¥% 00°096 ‘2T 00°000°€T AWOONI ALIATIIOV TOOHDS ¥IHIO --- --- -0000§ 6LZ ---¥0T
8£°98 86°68 F9°LS6°2T 007928701 007000 ST 00°069°ZT SNOISSIRAY --- --- -0000§ TLZ ———d0T
99°26 59°%Z9 00°2Z1£’T 00°6¥8°8 007917 ‘T 00°91%°T SIDEL,E0 TYIIAVO-NON §0Td¥ns —-- —-—- —0000G #9¢ —---¥0T
1€ 9L°S€E L9°zS1’¢e 8L°¥8E‘E zETT9T 00°G97’6 007697 '6 $333 NOIIVIMOASNYYL -—- —-- —0000S 6%Z —---¥0T
70758 0L" 78 69°611'C G6°T26°T 0Z°L9§ LL™GSS 00°88%°Z 00°69Z°C X¥1 FWOH ATISOW ——— --- -0000S £€1Z ---¥0T
G8°€9 16°€9 96°081°G6Z6°'C 9L"TIE’60L'C SV OLT’6F%T T6°90€“CTT 00°€EE“T8S P 00" LEE'6ETY XYL AL93d0¥9d ¥¥IX INI¥JIND --- —-—— -0000S TTZ ———u0T
% QLAJ % QIXJ A3TATIOY QIAE A3ITATAOY QIAd TAT3IOY ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOK 39b6png posTAdYy Jobpng psesTasy o¥Ss 00T £¥d ONOA D¥S DOTIAI
LI-9T0Z  8TI-LTI0Z  LI-910% 81-L10Z L1-9T0Z A=l 8T-LT0Z AeR LT-9T02 8T-L10Z

T

aTARTIAA




e

,l»k[i

000 :(8T/T€/S0 USnoay1) pamouiog |e10L

000°00S‘T (xew 000‘00S‘TS) @2uejeg 11paL) Jo dur JuLN)
78’1091 (8uppay)) Suipuads xa|4
TO'T9€'€8L T lerot
8L 8TEY (s8uines) yueg jeuoneN 1sii4
7€ 9€6°00T 190d 1HQUHISIAU] BNOD) [€I07]
68'50T8L9T AMC_V_UOLU _Ewcwmvv Jjueg Jeuonen 3sii4 srxrxxxrryyrxsxrrryryyrrry JIOdOT JO DUH xx s s X5 *FFFEXXXLRELEFT

:8T0T ‘Al Jo se 1IsIg 9Yy3 01 djge[ieay spund

$80T :S3UNODOY JO IOqUON

6E°TL 8Z°ZL £€1°€L87LL879 € €29°€LS 087€959%9 9T°ST1’926°8 92°926°G15'6 sTe3ol osuadxy puels
6E°S 00°0TT 00°0%0’‘T 00°0%0‘2 SNOIIOVSNYIL WY¥D0dd-NON ¥3HIO ——— ————6} -—- 301
09°0T 8% 01 £8°€58°LS ¥ LSL'8 GZ TI6E’L 00°16T°2SS 00°TI6T“ZSS ANES TYNOIIONYISNI QISYHO¥Nd ——— ————g} -—- =0T
07" 0SL’¥08 00°TT¥’L08 aNA3 ¥IHIONY OL S¥YIISNVEL ——— =1y -—- 0T

96°L6 £7°86 TT°GI0°TST 897672621 00°8EL’EST SEDIA¥AS I¥04dNS YTHIO ——— —=—=67 -—— 30T
LV"Z6 zE-LBL'EE 0L°021°Y 2 ISE’Y LE"6EG/9E SEDIAYIS I€3d ——= -—--87 -—- 30T

9% 66 06" 11T €L°TEY'09T 86°G70°S 00°7GL’8CT 00°GGS’EVT SINIWOANT 3 FONVYASNI — 127 - 20T
19°€8 TI°09 87" 6£0°€0T 18706£°GT 0°200’61 00 TTT ToE 00°L9L LEE SADTAYES TYEINZD ——— ———-9T --- 0T
68708 Ly"Z8 19°€857€69 1 1€ 79T vV ZGTSYLI9LT 00°LT18°LL8’T ZI €6V €80T NOIIVYLSINIWAY SSIANISOE ~—— ———=GT -—- 0T
6E778 8T°€8 €0°LSE'ELY ¥6°ZCT TV 87 9G6€ 0% ¥8°LLT’2ZS 00°T0T“69S NOILVYISINIWAY ONIQIING TOOHDS ——— ————%7 - IJ0T
8Z°L8 G798 61°962°62C 80°STE‘ST 757889761 00°650°0L2 00°€¥5’59¢ NOIIVYLISININAY TYIEINID i XA 30T
€9°L9 9T°G0T . 6L°€96°¢cTT ¥r85v iz 68°5£6°92 62 6T0'VET 00" 786 21T SHOIA¥AS JAIVIS TYNOIIOMNYISNI ——— ———ZT -—— 30T
2z VL VETLL 67 L6T 2ET LO"6£0'6 0L 00L'FT 00°%8079€T 00°6£6'0LT SEOIAYES TIANd - =TT - q0T
89765 8L7LS 9€°918’8 GL™9T18 L8°602Z 00°7r1’1C 00°85Z‘ST SQIIN TYIOEAS YIHIO et A 20T
8€°58 8L°L8 87°85£'82T Ly zzE'TT 9L7L00’0Z 00°€LT ZPT 00°€€Z79%T SEILIAIIOY IEINOIYIND-0D ~—= ———=9T -—- 30T
0T L8 09-¢8 07 TZ8“6ET 20°¥69°IT TL9E0‘ET 00°L98°0ST 00°06Z7L9T WOTADTHEND TYOISAHA - ————FT - 30T
8798 L6°L8 €6°1T0°€0¢€ 18°628°C¢E L6760L'LT 62 FF0’EEE 00°GSV’PFE WNTAOTVEND TYNOIIVOOA ——— ————€T =-—- a0t
GETLS 0068 0£°GZP EEs’T 9 0¥S ‘62T €6790T 77T 6T1°6€9°TT9°T 00°190°708°T HOTAOTRIND ¥YIND=EY ——— ———ZT -—- 0T
9618 01°18 €9°ZTIL'S0V'T SLTTOT'IET G¥°S0S‘LZT €Z°L¥S’¥99°1 LLTLOF'EEL’T . AQTINDINNND QAIVIINTYEIAIANA ——= —===11 -—- 90T
% QIXI % aQiXd A3TATIOV QLAd AITATIOV ATUIUOW  A3TATIOV ATUIUOW 3I86pNd PosTADY 1obpng pesTAsY £d0 £9d ONOQJd L£HO Iad

LTI-910¢ 8T-LT0C 8T-LT0C LT~-9T02 AeR 8T-L10Z Aew LT-97T02 8T-L10T




